
 

 

 
DATE: October 1, 2023  

TO:  Awarded Contractors 

FROM: Troy D. Powell, Manager   Troy D Powell 

SUBJECT: Award Letter for Nuisance Abatement Services 

We have reviewed all eligible bids for Event 11174-0 for providing Nuisance Abatement Services. The 
following contractors were selected from the best value process and work is authorized to commence 
immediately upon completion of city contracts: 

 AWARDED CONTRACTS 

Company Name Contractor / Owner / Operator 

Alston Yard & Landscaping, LLC Johnny Alston / Patricia Johnson 

Burroughs Lawn Maintenance Lisa I. Burroughs 

CAM Lawn Care Mike Campbell 

Corbett Landscaping Chad Corbett 

Glass Landscaping Bruce L. Glass 

Harris Landscaping & Construction Reginald Harris 

Live Life Consulting, LLC Miles J. Darden 

McBride Law Care Herman McBride 

MPG Service Matt Grettler 

Norman’s Landscaping Rudolph Whitsett 

PMJ Cleanup Services Patricia Johnson 

Ron Blythe Enterprises, LLC Ronald J. Blythe 

Triad Lawn Professionals James Joyner 

 

 Thank you all for participating in this process and assisting us with this project.  
 
cc:  Michelle Kennedy, Director 
 Larry Roberts, Code Compliance Manager 
 File 


